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Note to 3. II. Crier , f'

,,

ACCOMPANIliE:iT BY W. J. DIRCKS O'I Ili3?ECTI0li AT DAVIS-BESSE
__

Please note the attached of above subject dated November 7,4
to :::e from the Director, Region III. I find Item 3 to be
of particular interest in the accompanying nersorandus as
e=pression of the concern of Mr. Dirchs. It would appear
that this concern was generated by discussion in the "IIubers2n"
study.

T* Tis is for your info m tion.

_

John G. Davis

Znclosure:
As Stated

cc: II. D. Thornburg
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